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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2023 4:40 PM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Back from the Munich Mineral Show

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals

Good news! | am back and better than
ever from my recent travels.

Several regular visitors were
concerned that my failure to post new
minerals for the past two weeks meant
something catastrophic had happened.

The simple explanation: | attended the
mineral show in Munich, Germany.

All is back to normal now. | am returning to my regular routine. Orders are being shipped.
And | am working on a new update. Sadly | failed to find many right-priced minerals in
Munich. But | did acquire a few upgrades for my personal collection, so | will be letting go
others (I limit my collection to no more than 500 mineral specimens.

Until next week | hope you visit my mineral galleries at:
Minerals For Sale

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/gallery.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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